From: Barnaby Bennett
To: Nahid Mahmud

Subject: RE: Request for Advice Blessed Carlo College
Date: Thursday, 8 December 2022 4:29:00 PM

Attachments: 210910 Blessed Carlo College SDRP1 Advice Letter.pdf
SDRP_02 Blessed Carlo Advice letter.pdf

Hi Nahid -

| just looked through the drawings and our commentary. | think the decision to remove cars from the
small southern lane is a good one as it reduces a real conflict between cycling, driving and walking in
the previous version and prioritises active transport now. Aside from that | don’t have any
commentary beyond the letters which | have attached and will upload onto the major project portal.
It’s a solid and thoughtful scheme.

Kind regards

Barnaby
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10 September 2021 PROJECT: Blessed Carlo Catholic Collage Moama

. RE: State Design Review Panel (SDRP) — 1 September (First Review)
Malcolm Goodwin

Assistant Director Corporate
Services Dear Malcolm

The Trustees of the Roman

Catholic Church for the . . .

Diocese of Wilcannia- Forbes  Thank you for the opportunity to review the above project at an early stage. Please

malcolm.goodwin@wf.catholic  find below a summary of advice and recommendations arising from the design

-edu.au review session held on the 1t of September.
The introduction of a village typology in a rural NSW setting is an effective way of
realising the potential value of this Catholic school to students and the wider
community. Accordingly, the architectural approach to scale, placement of
buildings on the site and massing are supported.
To fulfil its potential three areas have been identified as needing further attention:
o development of and integration of Connecting with Country principles,
e resolution of movement into the site, and
o development of a landscape strategy.
The following elements of the design proposal presented are supported:
e The village of buildings as the main design strategy and the proposed layout
of the main buildings and their massing on the site.
e The creation of kiss-and-drop zone off the main street.
e Using land from the nearby development to create a laneway for improved
vehicle circulation and pedestrian connections.
e Having a clearly defined entry with the sacred space to draw people into
the site.
e Inclusion of community facilities near the entrance.
e A second storey to create more space onsite and a vertical experience the
site and surrounding area.
e The consideration of the school’s carbon footprint in its planning.
Government Architect e Retaining the maximum number of trees possible.
New South Wales
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The following commentary provides advice and recommendations for the project:

Connecting with Country

1. The projectis on Yorta Yorta land. Yorta Yorta people have an important
history in the area which needs to be present and connected to the design.
Engagement with Traditional Custodians early in the process to inform the
design of the buildings and the landscape strategy is recommended, along
with a whole of project response to the GANSW Connecting with Country
framework.

2. Having a Yorta Yorta man on the design team provides a significant
opportunity for best practice outcomes. It is recommended that this
designer is given the greatest opportunity to inform the design development
of the project and to present their contributions to the next panel.

3. Thessite is close to the Murray River and nearby areas of ecological value.
Integrate an understanding of the ecology of the site and surrounding areas
with Country to improve environmental and pedagogical outcomes. An all
seasons and all weathers approach to inhabiting this place should form the
basis of all site analysis.

Movement

4. Using a new alley way to create vehicle movement along the southern edge
of the site is an effective way of keeping traffic away from the front and
centre of the school site and is supported.

5. However, the current parking and bus stop in front of the school on Lignum
Road is problematic for a number of reasons: it impacts on the key
ecologically sensitive area, interferes with pedestrian focus and human
scaled front face of the school, and creates two right hand turns for traffic
travelling north. The current solution is not supported and instead
developing an alternative strategy utilising one right turn into the south-
western corner of the site and handling all traffic movements in that part of
the site is recommended. This would also protect and enable expansion of
an existing ecological area in the north-west of the site.

6. The narrow laneway that connects the site to the nearby suburban road is
an effective way of moving traffic off the site, however the quality and
safety of the walkway for pedestrians (and motorists) is a concern.
Widening this laneway and enhancing its visual and spatial amenity through
art, planting, material and detailing are recommended. Provide evidence
(cross section and detailed plan) that it is a fully accessible and safe
passageway.

7. Consider moving this narrow laneway west so that it aligns with the
proposed road south of the site, thus integrating more successfully into the
logic of the neighbourhood.

Government Architect 8

Mo Souith Wabsa Further develop and illustrate the role of active transport into the project,

especially considering the excellent corridor on the north side of the site.

4 Parramatta Square Show locations of bike parking, and bike lanes.
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Site strategy and Landscape

9. The broad strategy of creating a village of buildings is supported, but the
landscape aspect of this was not clear in the presentation. Develop a
landscape strategy and present clear illustrations explaining it in plan and
section (as a minimum) at the next review.

10. In the making of this strategy recommend focusing on the fine grain of the
buildings and spaces, zones around buildings, volumes of shading, and tree
canopy.

11. Consider the inclusion of a single or multiple groves of trees to create shade
and spatial variety, a family of places to complement the family of buildings.

12. Articulate the location of covered walkways and their capacity to create
shaded areas for moving around the site safely.

13. Support the biodiversity corridor to the north of the site and integrate it into
the spatial experience of both arriving at the school and moving around its
grounds, through visual and physical connections wherever possible.

14. The school is in an extraordinary setting and should celebrate its connection
to the river and landscape.

Architecture
15. The scale and distribution of built form is fundamentally supported.

16. The relationship between the edges of the buildings and the immediate
landscape is key to creating a great learning environment and a positive
experience moving through the site. Provide sections (1:50 or 1:100) at the
next SDRP for review.

17. Explore opportunities at the building edges for articulated and multivalent
shelter and interface conditions, promoting a variety of experiences and
relationships with the surrounding open spaces and landscapes. lllustrate
these with schematic sections where appropriate.

18. Provide more detail on the interior planning and layout of the buildings and
classrooms in the next review.

Sustainability and Climate Change

19. Aiming for a net-zero building is highly encouraged to reach NSW’s Net
Zero emissions goal by 2050. Refer to ‘NSW, DPIE, Net Zero Plan, Stage 1:
2020-2030’ for further information.

20. Heat will be a major factor on this site and so providing sufficient tree
cover, COLAs, covered walkways is critical to the health and wellbeing of
students and staff. Recommend separate consultant report to ensure the
designs are sufficiently responding to these considerations.

Government Architect 21. Provide additional information on Green Star rating and how it is proposed
New South Wales to be achieved.
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GANSW recommends further review of this project as the design progresses. The
issues outlined above are to be addressed at the next SDRP session.

Please provide the following at the next SDRP session:

1. Presentation on the landscape strategy and landscape plan that includes
consideration of Connection with Country, heat impacts on the site, and
integration with the proposed building design.

2. Further design development of the buildings with sections through the
buildings and into the landscape

3. Sketch sections of the various edge conditions of buildings responding to
adjacent landscape and microclimatic factors

4. A clearer illustration of the Yorta Yorta Country and its role in design of this
project.

5. Arrevised transport strategy including further design development of the
front entry and narrow lane way.

Please contact GANSW Design Advisor, Dr Barnaby Bennett,
barnaby.bennett@dpie.nsw.gov.au, if you have any queries regarding this advice.

Sincerely,

Rory Toomey

Principle Design Excellence

Chair, SDRP

Distribution:

NSW SDRP Panel members Oi Choong, Paul Stoller, Tamara Donnellan, Rory
Toomey(chair)

GANSW Design Advisor Barnaby Bennett

DPIE Nahid Mahmud, Jasmine Tranquille

The Trustees of the Roman Malcolm Goodwin

Catholic Church for the Diocese of

Wilcannia-Forbes .

ClarkeHopkinsClarke Jordan Curran, Michaela Coe, Aram Lello,
Junyi Loh

Salvestro Planning Garry Salvestro, Patrice McMullen

governmentarchitect.nsw.gov.au
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4 November 2021 PROJECT: Blessed Carlo College, Moama

RE: State Design Review Panel (SDRP) — 27 October (Second review)
Malcolm Goodwin
Assistant Director
Corporate Services Dear Malcolm
The Trustees of the Roman
Catholic Church for the

Diocese of Wilcannia- Thank you for the opportunity to review the above project a second time. Please
Forbes find below a summary of advice and recommendations arising from the design
malcolm.goodwin@wf.cath

olic.edu.au review session held on the 27th of October.
The work presented in the second review illustrates further development of a strong
foundational concept. To fulfil its potential three areas require further attention:

¢ Integrating Connecting with Country principles into the spatial design

o Developing key landscape spaces that are currently under-designed

¢ Implementing an ambitious sustainability strategy

The following elements of the design proposal presented are supported:

o The overall site strategy

e Direction and refinement of landscape strategy and landscape spaces

e The revised parking and arrival strategy

e The pedagogical diagram of the buildings

e The integration of external learning spaces with classrooms

e Strategies to anticipate integration with future green active transport
corridor on the northern edge of the site

The following commentary provides advice and recommendations for the project:

Connecting with Country
1. Difficulties with undertaking engagement during lockdowns are
acknowledged. Rapidly integrate principles or narratives generated as part
of upcoming consulation processes into the core logic of the project.
2. Identifying the Murray River as a key aspect of working with Country is
conceptually strong. Further develop and integrate this idea into the
narrative, experience, ecology, building design, and landscape design.

Government Architect
New South Wales
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3. Clearly demonstrate how engagement with Traditional Owners and the
local community has informed key aspects of the design, including
masterplan, buildings, landscape, indoor and outdoor spaces, wayfinding,
etc.

Movement
4. The laneway that runs south of the site requires further development:
a. Continue discussions with developer to widen the lane.
b. Review the design to safely accommodate cars with children
walking and cycling in both directions.
c. Consider an alternative design that creates a shared zone for all
users including cars travelling at very slow speeds.

5. Improve the design of the overflow parking space so it is part of a
permanent and well resolved landscape strategy. Consider how cars will
access the space, how often it will be used as a car park, tree canopy and
landscape elements, and alternative every day use of the area.

6. Consider revising the covered walkway that runs from the entrance so that
it continues along the southern edge of the high school building rather than
terminating in the middle of it. This would improve legibility of the
circulation, and create more opportunities for covered teaching and student
spaces.

Site strategy and landscape
7. The areas of the landscape that have been closely designed are successfully
implementing the broader strategies and principles of the project, but other
parts of the site would benefit from a similar level of detail and care,
including:

a. The car parks and their links to the rest of the school (tree canopy,
water sensitive design, etc)

b. The area between the gym and the large field including the sports
court and overflow parking provides an important link from the
south to the school.

c. The area west of the large field which should include seating, tree
canopy and service access to the field.

d. The entry forecourt is vastly improved with the removal of parking,
but should provide a more appropriate civic front to the school that
communicates its religious and pedagogical values and
commitment to Country

Government Architect
New South Wales
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10.

1.

12.

Develop a staged landscape strategy that prioritises the implementation of
important long-term elements such as larger trees, planting on axis, and
canopy.

Reconsider the orthogonal shape of the amphitheater to better integrate it
with the gentle curves and circles that inform the rest of the design.
Moama has a distinct climate with high heat in summer, low temperatures
in winter and low rainfall. Select redgums and/or similar species to highlight
main axis, circulation and to establish a hierarchy of landscape spaces.
Specify fencing appropriate to a rural or regional setting and avoid overly
suburban or urban solutions that will impact on the character of the area.

In the drawings the northern edge of the site appears to encroach on the
Council land. Provide evidence that this is not the case or that this has been
discussed with the Council.

Architecture

13.

14.

The school buildings require good daylight and sunlight access. Provide
evidence that interiors spaces will have appropriate levels of daylight,
sunlight, and shade to support learning, student comfort and environmental
and energy demands.

The detailing and scale of the colonnade requires further development. This
formal element currently appears as an aesthetic frontage rather than an
opportunity to move along or through a series of arches as colonnades are
experienced in uses such as cloisters.

Sustainability and climate change

15.

16.

17.

A coherent sustainability strategy is not sufficiently integrated into the
design. Develop a clear, evidenced-based, and measurable sustainability
strategy that is integrated into the environmental and energy systems,
building design and spatial form of the buildings and landscape.

Envision the project as an opportunity to embody the principles set out in
Pope Francis’ encyclical Laudato Si, demonstrating the school’s
commitment to caring for the environment through both pedagody and its
built assets.

Aiming for a net-zero building is highly encouraged to reach NSW’s Net
Zero emissions goal by 2050. Refer to ‘NSW, DPIE, Net Zero Plan, Stage 1:
2020-2030’ for further information.

The project should return to the SDRP andthe issues outlined above addressed at

the next session.

governmentarchitect.nsw.gov.au
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Please provide the following at the next SDRP session:

e Aclearer illustration of the Yorta Yorta Country and its role in design of this
project.

e A staged landscape strategy that identifies the most critical landscape
strategies to be undertaken first, and then further stages that can fill in the
gaps around these key elements.

e Further development of the masterplan and integrated landscape design,
with particular focus on the currently under designed areas.

e Evidence of discussions with Council about the northern boundary, and
traffic impacts of the development generally.

e Detailed ESD principles and strategy for zero carbon with a focus on the
spatial and landscape impacts.

¢ Provide evidence (cross section and detailed plan) that the laneway is a fully
accessible and safe passageway for all users including children walking,
cycling and for people with mobility issues.

Please contact GANSW Design Advisor, Dr Barnaby Bennett,
barnaby.bennett@dpie.nsw.gov.au, if you have any queries regarding this advice.

Sincerely,

Croed Nty

Carol Marra
Principal Design Advisor
Chair, SDRP

Distribution:

NSW SDRP Panel members Oi Choong, Paul Stoller, Tamara Donnellan,
Carol Marra (chair)

GANSW Design Advisor Barnaby Bennett

DPIE Nahid Mahmud

Government Architect
New South Wales

4 Parramatta Square
L17, 12 Darcy Street
Parramatta NSW 2150

@planning.nsw.gov.au
T +61(02)9860 1450 governmentarchitect.nsw.gov.au GOVERNMENT

VA
government.architect a!!.‘_’_;
NSW



mailto:barnaby.bennett@dpie.nsw.gov.au



GOVERNMENT
ARCHITECT
NEW SOUTH WALES

The Trustees of the Roman Malcolm Goodwin
Catholic Church for the
Diocese of Wilcannia-Forbes

Square One Mark Saint Pol

ClarkeHopkinsClarke Jordan Curran, Junyi Loh

Salvestro Planning Garry Salvestro, Patrice McMullen
Government Architect
New South Wales
4 Parramatta Square
L17, 12 Darcy Street
Parramatta NSW 2150
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